Pocono Township BOC Agenda December 5, 2022

~oconEe-nmnmship
ININBA G &Y

POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS

AGENDA

December 5, 2022 | 6:00 p.m.

112 Township Drive, Tannersville, PA
Dial-In Option: 646 558 8656
Meeting ID: 892 102 5946
Passcode: 18372
Zoom Link:
https://lus06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVKVEpRWTUvdIFrSHJ1cELT

dz09
PLEASE NOTE: THE POCONO TOWNSHIP COMMISSIONERS MEETING OCCURS IMMEDIATELY
AFTER THE SEWER COMMITTEE MEETING ON THE FIRST MEETING DATE OF EACH MONTH.

Open Meeting
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township.

Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct all comments to the President.
Public comment is not for debate or answering questions, rather it is for “comment on matters
of concern, official action or deliberation...prior to taking official action” [PA Sunshine Act,
Section 710.1].

Announcements

= The Board of Commissioners held an executive session on Thursday, December 1 for the purpose of
discussing the potential acquisition of Pocono Elementary Center.

Presentations
= Swearing-in of new Patrol Officer Kylie Tausendfreundt — District Magistrate Daniel Kresge.
= Re-zoning request of Khalid Mashriqi, owner of 386 Camelback Road. (Possible Action Item)

= Westhill Villas — Discussion regarding proposed land development plan, including stormwater
mitigation, sidewalks and curbing.


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/8921025946?pwd=Q1VtaFVkVEpRWTUvdlFrSHJ1cE1Tdz09

Pocono Township BOC Agenda December 5, 2022

Hearings

= Local Agency Hearing — 249 Camelback Road — Appeal of Lori A. Grossi and Felicia Damato
regarding an enforcement notice dated September 9, 2022 and revocation of a transient dwelling
unit permit dated September 12, 2022, issued by the Township Zoning Officer for violations of
Chapter 302, Transient Dwelling Use of Single-Family Dwellings
o Motion to open public hearing. (Action Item)
o Motion to close public hearing. (Action Item)

Resolutions

= Resolution 2022-38 — Motion to authorize the submission of a PA Small Water & Sewer grant
application to the PA DCED in an amount not to exceed $500,000 for the purpose of
extending public sewer and water service up Warner Road to the site of the proposed
Tannersville Point apartments. (Action Item)

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the November 21, 2022 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.
o Financial transactions through December 1, 2022 including:
» Ratification of general fund expenditures in the amount of $226.80 and sewer
operating expenditures of $644,928.35.
= Ratification of gross payroll for pay period ending December 2, 2022 in the amount of
$144,539.64.
= Vouchers payable in the amount of $70,382.26.
=  Sewer operating fund expenditures in the amount of $670.42.
= Capital reserve fund expenditures in the amount of $28,341.54.
(Action Items)

NEW BUSINESS

1. Personnel — None
2. Travel/Training Authorizations — None

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Motion to approve Construction Escrow Release No. 3 in the amount of $64,822.94 for the Trapasso
Hotel Land Development project. (Action ltem)

= Motion to approve an agreement with Penn Strategies for community planning and grant writing
services in the amount of $3,500 per month for the period January 1, 2023 through December 31,
2023. (Action Item)

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President

= Emergency Management Update
= Update — PPL utility lines and possible drainage issues on Bartion Court.

Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner

Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner



Pocono Township BOC Agenda December 5, 2022

Keith Meeker — Commissioner

Reports
Zoning
Police Report
»= General police updates.
Ambulance Report
Public Works Report

= Current Public Works projects.
* Mountain View Park updates.

o Update — MVP fencing project.

o Update — Installation of new slide.
= TLC Park updates.

Administration — Manager’s Report

= Update — Transfer of PJJWA Small Water & Sewer grant to BCRA.
= General thanks to the Board of Commissioners and Township staff for a successful year.

Township Engineer Report

= Sidewalk installation for Wendy’s and Turkey Hill.
= Parking area design for Old Learn Farm open space parcel adjacent to PPL easement.
o Easement needed from adjoining property owner (Lovito).
= Update — TASA SR 611 sidewalk project.
» Update — Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue.

Township Solicitor Report

= Zoning Hearing Board updates.
o 11/22/22 — Wawa hearing request for variance related to underground detention basin
located within the floodplain.
Update — Tobyhanna Act 537 Sewage Capacity Request
Update — Closing for sale of Bartonsville Avenue parcel.
Update — Johnson Appeal Commonwealth Court argument.
Update — PJJWA transfer agreement.

Public Comment

For any individuals wishing to make public comment tonight, including those dialed in by
phone, please state the spelling of your name and identify whether you are a taxpayer of
Pocono Township. Please limit individual comments to five (5) minutes and direct alll
comments to the President.

Adjournment



o S - Pocono Township
‘-)\ W 112 Township Drive Must submit original plus
PO CO \be Tannersville, PA 18372 16 Copies of Application,
- IN P:570-6259-1922 F: 570-629-7325 Plans & Back up documentation

TOWNSHIP
k) 4

=

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC HEARING

APPLICANT NAME: _ Khalid Mashriqi

Mailing Address: 12 Hattie Court, Hicksville, NY 11801

OV T

NGO Y

Phone Number: 914-704-7652

Email: kmashriqi@ yahoo.com

PROPERTY OWNER NAME: __ Khalid Mashriqi

Mailing Address: Same as Above

Phone Number;

ATTORNEY (if represented):_Aaron M. DeAngelo, Esaq.

Mailing Address: _ 712 Monroe Street, Stroudsburg, Pa 18360

Phone Number: 570-421-9090

Email: __adeangelo@newmanwilliams.com

If Applicant is not the Property Owner, state Applicant’s authority to submit this application:

ADDRESS OF SUBJECT PROPERTY: 386 Camelback Road, Tannersville, Pa 18372

TAX ACCOUNT NUMBER: _12.16.1.33-1 ZONING CLASSIFICATION: _R-1/C-1

PRESENT USE OF PROPERTY: Residence and Billboard

APPLICATION MUST INCLUDE:

s PROOF OF OWNERSHIP

e SITE PLAN OF PROPERTY - SITE PLAN MUST BE DRAWN TO SCALE, INDICATING LOCATION AND
SIZE OF IMPROVEMENTS, BOTH PROPOSED AND EXISTING, RELATION TO EXISTING STREETS
OR ROADS, BUILDINGS, ETC.

* STATEMENT OF PURPOSE, INTENT AND EXTENT OF PROPOSED CONDITIONAL USE OR SPECIAL
EXCEPTION.

¢ APPROPRIATE FEE (See Pocono Township Fee Schedule)

Application is hereby made for consideration of the following request at a public hearing in
conformance with the requirements of the Pocono Township Ordinance.

Page 1



THE APPLICANT HEREBY:

A Appeals from the action of the Zoning Officer (complete section 1 only)
B._ Requests a Special Exception (complete section 2 only)

c_ Requests a Variance (complete section 3 only)

. Requests a Conditional Use (complete section 4 only)

E._ Challenges the validity of a land use ordinance (complete section 5 oniy}
Fo . Appeal to UCC Board of Appeals (complete section 6 only)

G. _\L Other (complete section 7 only)

1. The applicant appeals from the action of the Zoning Officer:

a. The action taken was:

b. The date the action was taken:

c. The foregoing action was in error because :

2. The applicant requests a Special Exception:

a. Nature of Special Exception sought:

b. The special Exception is requested under Article: , Section

Subsection of the Pocono Township Zoning Ordinance.

c. Thereason for the request is:

3. The applicant requests a Variance:

a. Nature of Variance sought:

b. The Variance is requested from section:

of the Pocono Township Zoning Ordinance.

¢. The nature of the unique circumstances and the unnecessary hardship justifying the request for

a Variance is:

4. The applicant requests a Conditional Use:

a. Conditional Use sought:

5. The applicant challenges the validity of a land use ordinance:

a. Ordinance(s) challenging:

b. Nature of Challenge:

Page 2



8. The applicant Appeals o the UCC Board of Appeals on the following hasis:
a. The true intent of the Act or Code was incorrectly interpreted.
b. The provisions of the Act do not apply.
. An equivalent form of construction is to be used.

7. If “other” please explain the relief sought below and the basis for same:
Change of Zoning Map

The applicant hereby agrees that all material and information submitted with this application shall
become the property of Pocono Township and shall not be returned except as the Ordinance provides

and does also hereby certify that all ‘information, data, and statements submitted on or with this
application are true and correct.

The applicant further agrees to reimburse Pocono Township for all costs incurred by the Township in the

processing of this Application (includes, but is not limited to, filing fees, hearing costs) to the extent that
the costs exceed the filing fee.

' \\/\\M/\f /\/\/' -4 - 2022

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT DATE

Page 3



*************************************************************************************

THIS PAGE TO BE COMPLETED BY TOWNSHIP

*************************************************************************************

Reviewed by:

Date completed application received:
* Complete application includes all required copies and fees

Required Fee: $ Received:

Planning Commission hearing date:

Board of Supervisors hearing date:

Zoning Hearing Board hearing date:

UCC Board of Appeals hearing date:

Publication: Notices:

Hearing: Referred to Planning Commission:
Order: Planning Commission Action:
NOTES:

Page 4



Parcel ID 12/16/1/33-1
GISPIN  12-6363-00-14-6444

THIS DEED

Madethe__ dayof in the year Two Thousand Twenty-Two (2022)

Between ZHIRI 7 CORP., having an office address of 12 Haitie Court, Hicksville, NY

11801
GRANTOR
AND
KHALID
MASHRIQI GRANTEE

-WITNESSETH that in consideration of SIX HUNDRED TEN THOUSAND DOLLARS
(8610,00000)inhand paid, thereceipt whereofishereby acknowledged, the Grantordoeshereby
grantand convey tothe Grantee, its successors and/or assigns,

Allthat certain tract or piece of land situate in the Township of Pocono, County of
Monroe, and StateofPennsylvania, bounded and described as follows, towit:

Beginning atapoint inthemiddle ofthe creek, commonly known as Pocono Creek, said
pointbeing North Fifty one degrees elevenminutes Easttwo hundred six feet from the southwest
comer ofthe stump lot; thence by other land, North fifty onedegrees eleven minutes East five
hundred twenty feetto astone cornet, a corner of the Mader tract; thence alongthe Mader tract
North sixty onedegrees nineteen minutes West onehundred and ninety five feetto acomer;
thence by land of the grantors of which this was formerly apart, South fifty-one degrees, eleven
minutes West fourhundred thi tty-six feetio apoint near themiddie ofthe creek; thence by the
sameanddownthePocono Creek Souththirty eight degrees forty nineminutes Eastone hundred

eighty feettothe placeofbeginning. Containingoneand ninety-fiveare hundredths acres, more or
less. :

Together with the right ofingréss and egress as set forth in deed of easement between Side
Il Associates, Ltd., aPennsylvania Limited Partnership, and Patricia Stead Marhefka, her heirg

and assigns, dated April 18,2005, andrecorded inthe aforesaid Recorder's Office inRecord Book
Volume 2223 Page 4668,

2500745 1




Beingthesamepremises conveyed to Grantor hereinbydeed ofKen Morris, Monroe
County Sheriffdated March 8,202 1 ,andrecorded May 26,2021, in Monroe County Recorderof
Deeds OfficeinBook 2577 Page 9985, Instrument No.202117903.

TOGETHER WITH, unto the Grantee here

way and UNDER AND SUBJECT TOall covenant
record, ifany.

in, Grantee's heirs and assigns, all rights of
3, reservations, restrictions, and conditions of

TOGETHER WITH, alland singular thebuildings, improvements, way,
driveway, passages, waters, water-cowses, rights, liberties, privileges, hereditaments, and
appurtenances, whatsoever unto the hereby granted premises belonging or in any wise
appertaining andthereservations andremainders, rents, issues and profits thereof; andallthe

estate, right, title, interest, property, claimand demand whatsoever ofthe said Grantor, aswell as
law as in equity, of, in and to the same,

streets, alleys,

TOHAVE AND TOHOLD the said lot or piece of ground described the hereditaments
and premises hereby granted ormentioned and intended sotobe, with the appurtenances, unto the
said Grantee, Grantee's heirs, and assigns, to and for the only proper use and behoof ofthe said
Grantee, Grantee's heirs and assigns, forever.

AND thesaid Grantor, Grantor's heirs, executors, and administrators docove
promise, and agree, to and with the said Grantees, Grantee's heirsand assigns, by these presents
thatthesaid Grantorand Grantor's heirs, all and singular the hereditaments andpremises hereby
granted ormentioned and intended soto be, with theappurtenances unto the said Grantee,
Grantee's heirs and assigns, against thesaid Grantor and Grantor's heirs, and againstall and every
person and persons whomsoever lawfully claiming orto claim the same or any part thereof, by,

fromandunder the Grantors orany ofthem, shall and will SPECIALLY WARRANTand forever
defend.

nant,

2509745_}




And the said Grantor Will Warrant Specially the property hereby conveyed.

In Witness Whereof, the Grantor has ca
firstabove written.

ATTEST: HIRY 7 CORP. / '{a,»g-.yéuw"
- L [/\/‘(SEAL)

Khalid Mashriqi, President

used the due execution hereof the day and year

COMM%N%E%LTE? OXIT‘ RE’?%@%%MNL«_

counTy OF_S o Holte 8

On this, the O~ day of Jan » 2024, before me, a notary publie, the
undersigned officer, personally appeared Khalid Mashrigi, who is the President of ZHIRI 7

CORP., and as said President, he has the authority and capacity to execute the within document
on behalf of ZHIRI 7 CORP. for the purposes therein contained,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, 1 have hereunto set my hand and notarial seal,

o™

7

Notary i’u i

(s

JOSEPH MARINO
NOTARY PURLIC, STATE OF NEW YORK
Registration No, 02MA6354893
Qualified in Suffolk County
{ Commisslon Expires February 21, 2025

Ihereby certifythat theaddress forthe Grantee is:

ForGrantee



Exhibit A - Property Description
Borrower(s): Khalid Mashrigi
Property Address: 386 Camelback Road, Tannersville, PA 18372

ALL THAT CERTAIN tract or piece of land situate in the Township of Pocono, County of
Monroe, and State of Pennsylvania, bounded and described as follows, to wit:

Beginning at a point in the middle of the creek, commonly known as Pocono Creek, said point
being North Fifty one degrees eleven minutes East two hundred six feet from the southwest
corner of the stump lot; thence by other land, North fifty one degrees eleven minutes East five
hundred twenty feet to a stone corner, a corner of the Mader tract; thence along the Mader tract
North sixty one degrees nineteen minutes West one hundred and ninety five feet to a corner;
thence by land of the grantors of which this was formerly a part, South fifty one degrees, cleven
minutes West four hundred thirty-six feet to a point near the middle of the creek; thence by the
same and down the Pocono Creek South thirty eight degrees forty nine minutes East one hundred

Together with the right of ingress and egress as set forth in decd of easement between Side |]

Associates, Ltd., a Pennsylvania Limited Partnership, and Patricia Stead Marhefka, her heirs and
assigns, dated April 18, 2005 and recorded in the aforesaid Recorder's Office in Record Book
Volume 2223 Page 4668.



T Pecenc-Tip-lomng-dmies < 7 %5 Cumelback fa - Joegle <

- a
- Yo T8 apue poconapa.gay - amelback -9, sanearsvila pa — P | =
Gtz vited G Extburg ) £33 B nicEa C 2558 Bant: 2 et Bk, P oocrecord S5 n S ACAIS - Lyge o blacter.. 2 aather S tadis Legin | Z-Tacl: Public 2 Tther Sackmad:s

it oafl

= 4+ doen

E P Typeherz1a search



BEFORE THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF POCONO
TOWNSHIP, MONRORE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

IN RE: PETITION OF KHALID MASHRIQI TO AMEND THE TOWNSHIP ZONING
MAP BY ENLARGING ZONING DISTRICT C-1 (COMMERCIAL DISTRICT) TO
INCLUDE A TRACT OR PARCEL OF LAND BEARING PARCEL [D
NO. 12.16.1.33-1 AND PIN #12636300146444
TO THE SUPERVISORS OF POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA:
Khalid Mashriqi, an adult individual (the “Petitioner™) respectfully petitions the Board of
Supervisors of Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania (the “Township™) for an

amendment of the Township Zoning Map to add the hereinafter described property fully to the

Commercial (C-1) Zone and in support thereof Petitioner avers as follows:

1. Petitioner is Khalid Mashriqi, an adult individual with a mailing address of 12 Hattie
Court, Hicksville, New York, 11801.

2. Petitioner owns the property located at 386 Camelback Road, Tannersville,
Pennsylvania, 18372, which has been assigned Tax Assessment Map No. 12.16.1.33-1
and PIN #12636300146444 (the “Property”). The Property is more fully described in a
certain deed dated January 28, 2022, to Petitioner recorded in the Office for the
Recording of Deeds, etc., at Stroudsburg, Pennsylvania, in and for the County of
Monroe (the “Recorder’s Office™) in Record Book 2600, page 9382.

3. Petitioner desires to utilize his entire property in a commercial manner, rather than the
small portion currently zoned for commercial uses.

4. The Property which is the subject of this Petition for a Zoning Amendment is more
fully described in a certain deed to Khalid Mashriqi dated January 28, 2022, which is

recorded in the Recorder’s Office in Record Book 2600, page 9382.



wh

10.

11.

12.

The Property is currently zoned for both commercial and residential uses.

The front portion of the Property is zoned commercial, specifically C-1, and the rest of
the property exists in the R-1 zone.

Petitioner currently uses the front portion of the property for a billboard, and the rear
portion of the property is a residence.

The Property and its neighboring properties along Camelback Rd. have a unique
Commercial zone in front of their properties that supports the use of billboards, but no
other commercial uses due to the size of the Commercial zones.

This unique situation, of properties existing in both a commercial (C-1) and Residential
(R-1), is not addressed by the Zoning Ordinance.

To the best of Petitioner’s knowledge, this situation is unique to the properties along
north side of Camelback Rd.

The general character of the area where these properties are located is commercial in
nature.

The Property is across from Camelback Resort and its multitude of commercial uses
(retail sale, resort, food and beverage etc.), adjacent to time shares, and near short term
rentals. Additionally, numerous properties along Camelback Road have billboards

along the unique corridor of C-1 zone.

. Petitioner believes that the enlarge of the C-1 zone to encompass the entirety of the

properties with currently small section of C-1 and amending the Township Zoning map
will enhance the Townships economy, correct an unaddressed inconsistency in the
Zoning Ordinance and Zoning map created by this situation, increase revenue, bring

these properties into full conformity with the surrounding commercial uses, and



14.

enhance the education, safety, and welfare of the community and provide additional
support of the local economy.
The Zoning Map amendment requested in the Petition will enable the Property as a
whole to be utilized in a commercial manner that is consistent and compatible with the
surrounding commercial uses.

WHEREFORE, based upon the foregoing, Petitioner respectfully requests that the
Board of Supervisors of Pocono Township, Monroe County, Pennsylvania, grant the
relief requested in this Petition by amending the Zoning Map to extend and enlarge the
C-1 Zoning District to include the part of the Property presently zoned R-1 in the
Township so that the Petitioner’s entire Property will be zoned entirely for commercial

uses both in the Township and in the Borough.

Respectfully Submitted,

NEWMAN | WILLIAMS, P.C.

-

- <l !/ _
Aaron M- DeAngelo, Esg.
Attorney for Petitioner
Attorney ID: 89169




TOWSHIP OF POCONO
MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-38

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SUBMISSION OF A PASMALL WATER &
SEWER GRANT APPLICATION TO THE DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT (DCED)

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of the Township of Pocono,
located in Monroe County Pennsylvania, approves the submission of PA Small Water & Sewer
grant application not to exceed $500,000 to the Department of Community and Economic
Development for the purpose of extending public sewer and water service along Warner Road to
the proposed Tannersville Point LLC apartment project.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Applicant does hereby designate the President of the
Board of Commissioners, and Penn Strategies when applicable, with approval to execute all
documents and agreements between the Township of Pocono, Department of Community &
Economic Development, and the Commonwealth Financing Authority to facilitate and assist in
obtaining the requested grant funds.

RESOLVED at a duly constituted meeting of the Board of Commissioners of the Township of
Pocono this 5" day of December, 2022.

ATTEST: Township of Pocono
Board of Commissioners

By: By:
Print Name: Taylor Munoz Print Name: Richard Wielebinski
Title: Township Manager Title: President




November 21, 2022

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners
Regular Meeting Minutes
November 21, 2022 | 6:00 p.m.

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Board of Commissioners was held on November 21, 2022
and was opened by Vice President Jerrod Belvin at 6:00 p.m. followed by the Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call: Jerrod Belvin, present; Ellen Gnandt, present; Jerry Lastowski, present; Keith Meeker, present;
and Rich Wielebinski, present via Zoom.

In Attendance: Taylor Munoz, Township Manager via Zoom; Leo DeVito, Township Solicitor; Jon
Tresslar, Township Engineer; Shawn Goucher, Acting Chief of Police; and Jennifer Gambino,
Administrative Assistant.

Public Comment — None

Announcements

= The Pocono Township Christmas tree lighting ceremony will take place on December 2, 2022 at TLC
Park. More details will follow via the Township Facebook page and website.

» The Board of Commissioners held an executive session prior to tonight's meeting regarding
personnel issues and a recently received lawsuit from Kalahari Resorts.

Hearings — None

Presentations

= Tannersville Point, LLC, represented by Attorney Andrew Wolf, requested the Township’s support
to serve as applicant for grant funds for extension of water and sewer lines up Warner Road to
serve their proposed apartment project. E. Gnandt asked clarifying question about land
development approval for the project. J. Lastowski asked clarifying question about fallback
position should the applicant not receive grant funds. The developer will provide letter of financial
security and Township will need to certify that they will own the facilities after construction as a
public facility.

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to sign off on the Tannersville Point LLC
application for Small Water & Sewer funding to extend public sewer and water up Warner Road to the
Tannersville Point project site, with the Township and Developer entering into an agreement for the
developer to cover all costs associated with the application. Under discussion, E. Gnandt asked
question regarding sewer service area. All in favor. Motion carried.

= 2022 3 Quarter Treasurer’'s Report — Frank Cefali, CPA & Township Treasurer. F. Cefali
provided Treasurer’s Report, including total revenues and expenses for each fund. E. Gnandt
asked question about sewer use fees.

» Re-zoning request of Khalid Mashrigi, owner of 386 Camelback Road. L. DeVito stated that
Mashriqi asked that the matter be placed on the next agenda, as his attorney isill.

Resolutions

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve Resolution 2022-36 authorizing the
submission of a H20 PA grant application to the PA DCED in an amount not to exceed $5 million for
the purpose of extending public sewer service to Monroe Career & Technical Institute. E. Gnandt
asked whether other property owners adjacent to the line would be required to hook into sewer when
run up to MCTI. All in favor. Motion carried.




November 21, 2022

Consent Agenda

= Motion to approve a consent agenda of the following items:

o Old business consisting of the minutes of the November 7, 2022 regular meeting of the
Board of Commissioners.
o Financial transactions through November 17, 2022 including:
= Ratification of general fund expenditures in the amount of $6,034.73 and sewer
operating expenditures of $1,979.71.
= Ratification of gross payroll for pay periods ending November 13, 2022 in the amount
of $128,844.95.
Vouchers payable in the amount of $170,554.78.
Sewer operating fund expenditures in the amount of $123,600.12.
Sewer construction fund expenditures in the amount of $116,846.71.
Capital reserve fund expenditures in the amount of $109,487.63.
Transfers of American Recovery Plan Act funds in the amount of $733.33 to the
Township General Fund for Traisr permitting system costs.
(Action Items)

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by R. Wielebinski, to approve the consent agenda. All in favor. Motion
carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Report of the President

Richard Wielebinski

= Discussion regarding Westhill Villas land development plan, including curbing and sidewalk design
features. Stated developer of project along Learn Road does not plan to put sidewalks or curbing
throughout his property where he proposes 10 structures. Discussed concerns about drainage along
Learn Road and need for sidewalks. Developer will be at next meeting.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by J. Belvin, to prepare and advertise an ordinance for public
hearing for the re-zoning of six properties located on Talon Drive in Tannersville from Commercial (C) to
Residential (R1). E. Gnandt asked for clarification regarding whether all homeowners were supportive. R.
Wielebinski confirmed that all signed the petition. All in favor. Motion carried.

R. Wielebinski made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to prepare and advertise an ordinance for public
hearing for the re-zoning of a property owned by TL Realty, parcel number 12.94172 on Learn in
Tannersville from Residential (R1) to Commercial (C). Discussion regarding concerns about potential for
a short term rental on the property. J. Belvin, yes; E. Gnandt, no; J. Lastowski, ves; K. Meeker, ves: R.
Wielebinski, yes. Motion carried.

Commissioner Comments

Jerrod Belvin — Vice President — No update.
Ellen Gnandt — Commissioner — No update.
Jerry Lastowski — Commissioner

Stated trash is still accumulating at the bus stop in Swiftwater. The church in Swiftwater is starting their
food bank hours earlier to avoid traffic backup issues.

Keith Meeker — Commissioner — No update.



November 21, 2022

Reports

Zoning — None
Police Report

Presented report regarding the first year of 12-hour shifts with the Department. J. Lastowski asked about
attitude of Department toward the 12-hour shifts and whether fatigue has been a problem. Acting Sgt. Eric
Rath stated the morale is high in the Department and 12-hour shifts attracted a new officer to Pocono.
Also stated that fatigue was greater in the 8-hour shift schedule than the 12-hour shifts. Discussion
regarding extending the 12-hour shifts and whether MOU should be extended.

J. Lastowski made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to extend the 12-hour shifts MOU another year,
subject to discussion with the Union. All in favor. Motion carried.

The new officer will be sworn in on November 28 and will be ceremonially sworn in at the December 5
meeting.

Ambulance Report — None
Public Works Report

= Park fencing project will be underway shortly. Completing fall cleanup and preparing for upcoming
tree lighting.

Administration — Manager’s Report

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by K. Meeker, to approve a COSTARS quote for a new TLC Park
entrance sign from Bartush Signs. All in favor. Motion carried.

Budget work session will be held at 4:30 p.m. on December 5.
Township Engineer Report

Legal letter is going out this week calling in the deferral for Turkey Hill’s sidewalks.

Parking area design for Old Learn Farm open space parcel adjacent to PPL easement. In progress.
Update — TASA SR 611 sidewalk project. Environmental report complete and moving on to design.
Update — Righthand turn lanes from Rt. 611 onto Rimrock Road and Bartonsville Avenue.
Placeholder.

J. Tresslar was contacted by the MCCD regarding the Swiftwater Solar project regarding ongoing
inspections of detention basins once the project is complete. They would like to see the basins inspected
on at least an annual basis and after major storms, and asked whether the Township has a mechanism to
require that inspection. The commissioners indicated they are amenable to the requirement. Will include
on agenda for December 5.

Township Solicitor Report

= Zoning Hearing Board updates.
o Recap: Anthony Maula received a parking area variance for the Spirit of Swiftwater property.
Sunset Hill Shooting Range matter was decided by ZHB, who ruled against Sunset Hill.
o 11/22/22 — Wawa hearing request for variance related to underground detention basin
located within the floodplain. Discussion regarding the hearing and requirements when a
detention basin is located in a floodplain. J. Tresslar stated he does not see issues with the
request for a special exception, but just concerns with the design as currently proposed,
which he believes can be addressed.
= Update — Tobyhanna Act 537 Sewage Capacity Request



November 21, 2022

Had meeting with representatives this past week. Pocono Township was agreeable to come to a
resolution that day, and the next day Pocono Township was sued by Kalahari Resorts. Asked that L.
DeVito be authorized to contact Tobyhanna Township to amend their Act 537 Plan as-is and to
proceed with EQ tank while the litigation proceeds. J. Lastowski stated he was proud of Township
staff and professionals for representing the Township in discussions regarding Tobyhanna’s Act 537.

= Update — Closing date for sale of Bartonsville Avenue parcel. Looking to close the week of December
5.

= Update — Johnson Appeal Commonwealth Court argument. Nothing received back yet.

= Update — PJIJWA transfer agreement. Another round of comments were delivered to BCRA this past
weekend and BCRA solicitor indicated conclusion of the transfer is expected by the end of the year.

Public Comment — None

Adjournment

J. Belvin made a motion, seconded by E. Gnandt, to adjourn the meeting at 7:46 p.m. All in favor. Motion
carried.




POCONO TOWNSHIP
Monday, December 5, 2022

SUMMARY

Summary

Ratify
General Fund

Payroll

Sewer Operating
Sewer Construction
Capital Reserve

Bill List
TOTAL General Fund
TOTAL Sewer OPERATING Fund

TOTAL Sewer_ CONSTRUCTION Fund
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund
Liguid Fuels

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

H BB HH

B BB BB

©

226.80
144,539.64
644,928.35

70,382.26
670.42

28,341.54

889,089.01

Fire Tax Disbursement

Budget Adjustments

Budget Appropriations

Budgetary Interfund Transfer

Use of Grant Funds

ARPA FUNDS TO CAPITAL RESERVE

ARPA FUNDS TO GENERAL FUND

Total Transfers

95,060.00

Notes:

Page 1 of 6



12/1/2022

General Fund

POCONO TOWNSHIP CHECK LISTING

RATIFY

Monday, December 5, 2022

Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
Payroll 12/02/2022 PAYROLL ENDING 11/27/2022 $  144,539.64
TOTAL PAYROLL $  144,539.64
General Expenditures
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
11/30/2022 62778 HAB-DLT WAGE ATTACHMENT $ 226.80
TOTAL General Fund Bills $226.80
Sewer Operating Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
11/18/2022 2335 First Keystone Community Bank PRINCIPAL & INTEREST LOAN 5001146580 $ 644,392.94
11/18/2022 2336 MET-ED ELECTRIC SERVICE PUMP STATION 4 $ 290.04
11/18/2022 2337 Verizon Wireless SEWER MODEMS $ 120.03
11/18/2022 2338 BLUE RIDGE COMMUNICATIONS SEWER INTERNET SERVICE PUMP STATION $ 62.67
11/18/2022 2339 BLUE RIDGE COMMUNICATIONS SEWER INTERNET SERVICE PUMP STATION $ 62.67
3 64492835
Sewer Construction Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
TOTAL Sewer Construction Fund $ -
Capital Reserve Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount

TOTAL General Fund
TOTAL Sewer Operating
TOTAL Sewer Construction
Total Capital Reserve

TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund

$ 144,766.44
$ 644,928.35 Authorized by:
$ -
$ -

Transferred by:
$ 789,694.79

Page 2 of 6

12-5-22



12/1/2022

General Fund

Approve

POCONO TOWNSHIP CHECK LISTING
Monday, December 5, 2022

Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
12/1/2022 62779 AMERICAN ROCK SALT COMPANY BULK ICE CONTROL SALT $ 18,417.95
12/1/2022 62780 AMERICAN UNITED LIFE INSURANCE CO. GTL & STD Ins $ 3,042.78
12/1/2022 62781 APMM 2023 TWP MANAGER MEMBERSHIP $ 165.00
12/1/2022 62782 Auto Parts of Tannersville, Inc. PW SUPPLIES $ 4,026.28
12/1/2022 62783 Best Auto Service Center POLICE VEHICLE REPAIR $ 2,837.90
12/1/2022 62784 Cyphers Truck Parts PW TRUCK PARTS $ 566.55
12/1/2022 62785 Fry's Plastic PUBLIC WORK SUPPLIES $ 1,858.00
12/1/2022 62786 Gotta Go Paotties, Inc MV PARK PORTABLE TOILET RENTALS $ 300.00
12/1/2022 62787 H. M. Beers, Inc. SEO SERVICES OCT AND NOV 2022 $ 4,800.00
12/1/2022 62788 J. P. Mascaro & Sons Poc TWP Waste Removal Nov 2022 $ 545.95
12/1/2022 62789 Locust Ridge Quarry ANTI SKID $ 2,462.98
12/1/2022 62790 Marshalls Creek Quarry SURGE TLC PARK $ 191.65
12/1/2022 62791 MAULA, MAURA NOV 17 22 YOGA $ 10.00
12/1/2022 62792 MetLife - Non Uni. Pen. Plan NOV 22 ER CONTRIBUTION $ 7,174.14
12/1/2022 62793 Patriot Workwear BAGLEY UNIFORM $ 229.00
12/1/2022 62794 Pitney Bowes NOV 2022 POSTAGE METER LEASE $ 142.35
12/1/2022 62795 PSATS Hartshorn Testing $ 41.00
12/1/2022 62796 Signal Service, Inc. 8/10/2022 EMERGENCY REPAIR $ 1,875.00
12/1/2022 62797 Smith, Doug UNIFORM ALLOWANCE 2022 $ 508.78
12/1/2022 62798 Staples Credit Plan POLICE OPERATING SUPPLIES $ 193.90
12/1/2022 62800 Stephenson Equipment, Inc. PW SUPPLIES $ 167.74
12/1/2022 62801 Strategic Investigative Resources LLC TAUSENDFRUNDT POLYGRAPH $ 395.00
12/1/2022 62802 Tulpehocken Mountain Spring Water Inc TOWNSHIP DRINKING WATER $ 60.94
12/1/2022 62803 UNIFIRST Corporation PW Uniforms & TWP Carpets $ 190.76
12/1/2022 62804 US BANK - Lockbox CM9722 NOV 2022 EE $ 11,408.75
12/1/2022 62805 Nationwide - 457 PAY 23 ER & EE CONTRIBUTION $ 4,369.50
12/1/2022 62806 Nationwide - 457 PAY 24 ER & EE CONTRIBUTION $ 4,400.36

TOTAL GENERAL FUND $70,382.26
Page 3 of 6 12-5-22



12/1/2022

Sewer Operating
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
12/1/2022 2340 Aspen Pest Control FALL PEST CONTROLPS1&5 110.00
12/1/2022 2341 J P Mascaro & Sons Pump Station 5 Waste Removal $ 223.85
12/1/2022 2342 NEPA BUSINESS TECHOLOGIES EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE & REPAIR 336.57
TOTAL Sewer Operating $670.42
Sewer Construction Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
TOTAL Sewer Construction Fund
Capital Reserve Fund
Date Check Vendor Memo Amount
12/1/2022 1372 FNB EQUIPMENT FINANCE 8896-FML2 2019 PETERBILT VIN 618084 PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 27,205.25
12/1/2022 1373 FRY'S PLASTIC LLC TLC PARK MATERIALS 136.29
12/1/2022 1374 MERWINE FARMS & NURSERY TLC PARK TREE 1,000.00
TOTAL Capital Reserve Fund $28,341.54
Fire Tax Disbursement
Date Check Payee Memo Amount
TOTAL Fire Tax $ -
ESSA
General Fund 70,382.26
Page 4 of 6 12-5-22

Approve



12/1/2022

Sewer Operating 670.42
Sewer Construction Fund - Authorized by:
Capital Reserve 28,341.54

Fire Tax Disbursement

Liquid Fuels
TOTAL ESSA TRANSFER

99,394.22  Transferred by:

R R B A A

Approve Page 5 of 6 12-5-22



12/1/2022

BUDGET ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

The following line items in the General Fund require additional funding to cover expenditures for the remainder of the year. Department heads request Board of Commissioners
approval to move surplus funding to the lines indicated below.

FROM Amount TO Amount Explanation
400.460 - Legislaive -Meetings & Training 800.00(405.120 - Secretary OT 800.00|Additional funding is needed to cover expected expenditures to the end of the year.
406.540 - Gen. Gov Grants 10,000.00(408.310 - Township Engineer 10,000.00|Additional funding is needed to cover expected expenditures to the end of the year.
410.130 - Police Salaries & Wages-Officer 5,000.00
410.192 - Police SSI Taxes 20,000.00 410.180 - Police Overtime Wages 40,000.00 Additional funding is needed to cover current overage and expected expenditures to the end of
410.451 - Police Vehicle Maintenance 10,000.00 the year.
410.460 - Police Meetings & Training 5,000.00
410.451 - Police Vehicle Maintenance 1,800.00|410.196 - Police Health Insurance 1,800.00|Additional funding is needed to cover overage.
427.450 - Contracted Srvs - Clean-Up Days 5,000.00(410.231 - Vehicle Fuel 5,000.00|Additional funding is needed to cover expected expenditures to the end of the year.
410.310 - Police Professional Services 1,500.00|410.373 - Police Maint & Repair Bldg 1,500.00]Additional funding is needed to cover expected expenditures to the end of the year.
410.310 - Police Professional Services 2,000.00
414.421 - Planning & Zoning SAS subs. 2,000.00 414.314 - Planning & Zoning Legal 8,000.00 Additional funding is needed to cover current overage and expected expenditures to the end of
414.319 - MS4 Fees 2,000.00 the year.
427.450 - Contracted Srvs - Clean-Up Days 2,000.00
427.450 - Contracted Srvs - Clean-Up Days 510.00(415.364 - Emergency Management Operations 510.00|Additional funding is needed to cover overage.
430.196 - Public Works Insurance 9,000.00|430.231 - Public Works Gasoline 9,000.00|Additional funding is needed to cover expected expenditures to the end of the year.
438.220 - Road Maint Supplies 10,000.00(430.260 - Public Works Minor Equip Purch 10,000.00|Additional funding is needed to cover expected expenditures to the end of the year.
454.192 - Park SSI 450.00(452.390 - Recreation fees 450.00|Additional funding is needed to cover overage.
427.450 - Contracted Srvs - Clean-Up Days 8,000.00|483.195 - Employer Pd Worker's Comp 8,000.00|Additional funding is needed to cover expected expenditures to the end of the year.
ITOTAL ADJUSTMENTS 95,060.00 95,060.00 I

Adjustments

Page 6 of 6

12-5-22



559 Main Street, Suite 230
Bethlehem PA 18018

ENGINEERING GROUP
1456 Ferry Road, Building 500
Doylestown, PA 18901

November 30, 2022 , )
2756 Rimrock Drive

Stroudsburg, PA 18360
Mailing
P.O. Box 699

Pocono Township Board of Commissioners Bartonsville, PA 18321

112 Township Drive
Tannersville, PA 18372

SUBJECT: TRAPASSO HOTEL LAND DEVELOPMENT
CONSTRUCTION ESCROW RELEASE NO. 3
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA
PROJECT NO. 1330276B

Dear Commissioners:

Based upon our review of this request and construction inspections to date, we recommend that
the Applicant be allowed to reduce their construction escrow by SIXTY-FOUR THOUSAND
EIGHT HUNDRED TWENTY-TWO DOLLARS AND NINETY-FOUR CENTS
(564,822.94). A line-item tabulation for this release is attached for your files. Please note,
authorization of this release should not be construed as Final Approval or Acceptance of the
improvements installed to date.

If you have any questions regarding the attached and/or recommendation, please do not hesitate to
call.

Sincerely,

(< ora
%\
Jon)S. Tresslar, P.E., P.L.S.
Township Engineer

JST/meh/tms
Enclosure

cc: Taylor Mufioz — Township Manager
Leo DeVito, Esquire — Township Solicitor
Lisa Pereira, Esquire, Broughal & DeVito, LLP
Brian K. Winot, Trapasso & Winot Enterprises, LLC
Vincent Trapasso, Trapasso Enterprises, LLC — Property Owner
Thomas Serpico, P.E. — Pennoni Associates, Inc.
Melissa E. Hutchison, P.E., LVL Engineering Group

S:\2013\1330276B\Construction\Payment Applications\No. 3\Escrow Release #3 Cover Letter.docx

LVLENGINEERS.COM R, (215) 345-9400 mail@lviengineers.com



CONSTRUCTION COST & QUANTITY ESTIMATE APPLICATION NO.: 3

TRAPASSO HOTEL LAND DEVELOPMENT DATE: November 29, 2022

POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1277, B&J PROJECT NO. 1330276B

POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY

APRIL 5, 2022 (REVISED MAY 25, 2022)

TOTAL REQUIRED FINANCIAL SECURITY $2,641,185.22

CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE
UNIT TOTAL PERCENT
ITEM QUANTITY COST COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST COMPLETE

18 EROSION CONTROL

A Construction Entrance 4,000 SF $ 150 $ 6,000.00 2,500 SF $ 3,750.00 4,000 SF $ 6,000.00 100%

B S75 Slope Matting 30,000 SF $ 030 $ 9,000.00 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%

C Swale A w/C125 Lining 4,445 SF $ 135§ 6,000.75 - SF $ - 1,000 SF $ 1,350.00 22%

D Inlet Protection (Includes HOP Inlets) 28 EA $ 150.00 $ 4,200.00 - EA $ - 4 EA $ 600.00 14%

E 12" CFS 105 LF $ 775 % 813.75 - LF $ - 105 LF $ 813.75 100%

F 18" CFS 65 LF $ 1350 $ 877.50 - LF $ - 65 LF $ 877.50 100%

G 32" CFS 355 LF $ 2150 $ 7,632.50 - LF $ - 355 LF $ 7,632.50 100%

H Construction Fencing (Chain Link) 840 LF $ 575§ 4,830.00 - LF $ - 840 LF $ 4,830.00 100%

1 Rock Filters 2 EA $ 185.00 $ 370.00 -  EA $ - - EA $ - 0%

J Swale Matting C350 1,350 SF $ 575§ 7,762.50 1,350 SF $ 7,762.50 1,350 SF $ 7,762.50 100%

K Temporary Stabilization 50,000 SF $ 0.16 _§ 8,000.00 - SF $ - 2,500 SF $ 400.00 5%

L SUBTOTAL ITEM I $ 55,487.00 $ 11,512.50 $ 30,266.25

11 EXCAVATION

A Respread Topsoil - Slope 400 CY $ 9.60 §$ 3,840.00 - CY $ - - CY $ - 0%

B Seeding 30,000 SF $ 011 $ 3,300.00 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%

C 6" Stone for Temporary Parking 7,835 SY $ 550 $ 43,092.50 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%

D Cut to Export 3,549 CY $ 1275  $ 45,249.75 - CY $ - 3,549 CY $ 45,249.75 100%

E Back Retaining Wall/Slope Excavation 2,835 CY $ 24.00 $ 68,040.00 1,417 CY $ 34,008.00 2,835 CY $ 68,040.00 100%

F South Parking Lot Retaining Wall Excavation 438 CY $ 17.00 $ 7,446.00 438 CY $ 7,446.00 438 CY $ 7,446.00 100%

G North Parking Lot Retaining Wall Excavation 1,055 CY $ 17.00 $ 17,935.00 1,055 CY $ 17,935.00 1,055 CY $ 17,935.00 100%

H 611 Retaining Wall 298 CY $ 17.00 $ 5,066.00 - CY $ - - CY $ - 0%

1 Sidewalk Excavation - 4" 2B Stone 2,845 SF $ 150 $ 4,267.50 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%

J Curb Excavation 5,050 LF $ 450 § 22,725.00 - LF $ - - LF $ - 0%

K Fine Grade 194,000 SF $ 0.13 _§ 25,220.00 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%

SUBTOTAL ITEM II $ 246,181.75 $ 59,389.00 $ 138,670.75

III.  RETAINING WALL

A Stamped Wall Drawings 9,385 SF $ 080 $ 7,508.00 - SF $ - 9,385 SF $ 7,508.00 100%

B Segmental Retaining Walls 9,385 SF $ 24.00 _$ 225,240.00 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%

SUBTOTAL ITEM 111 $ 232,748.00 $ - $ 7,508.00

IV.  STORM SEWER

A 18" RCP (HOP) 90 LF $ 75.00 $ 6,750.00 - LF $ - 90 LF $ 6,750.00 100%
*x B 18" HDPE 375 LF $ 63.00 $ 23,625.00 - LF $ - 375 LF $ 23,625.00 100%

C 24" RCP 70 LF $ 100.00 $ 7,000.00 - LF $ - 70 LF $ 7,000.00 100%

D C Inlet (HOP D-2) 4.56 VF 1 EA $ 3,006.00 $ 3,006.00 - EA $ - 1 EA $ 3,006.00 100%

E M Inlet (HOP D3) 3.00 VF 1 EA $ 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 - EA $ - 1 EA $ 2,625.00 100%

F Type 4 M Inlet (HOP D-4) 3.51 VF 1 EA $ 4,575.00 $ 4,575.00 - EA $ - 1 EA $ 4,575.00 100%

G C Inlet (D-6) 3.71 VF 1 EA $ 2,850.00 $ 2,850.00 - EA $ - 1 EA $ 2,850.00 100%

H Storm MH (48" - D-7) 4.05 VF 1 EA $ 2,810.00 $ 2,810.00 - EA $ - 1 EA $ 2,810.00 100%

1 M Inlet (D-8) 5.62 VF 1 EA $ 3,075.00 $ 3,075.00 - EA $ - 1 EA $ 3,075.00 100%
*HRE] M Inlets (Avg. 3.87 VF) 8 EA $ 2,755.00 $ 22,040.00 - EA $ - - EA $ - 0%
¥*x K C Inlets (Avg. 6.02 VF) 12 EA $ 4,150.00 $ 49,800.00 - EA $ - - EA $ - 0%
K 48" Storm Manholes (Avg. 7.19 VF) 5 EA $ 4,285.00 $ 21,425.00 - EA $ - - EA $ - 0%

M 18" HDPE 1,141 LF $ 63.00 $ 71,883.00 - LF $ - - LF $ - 0%

N Underground Basin 1 LS $ 615,665.00 $ 615,665.00 - LS $ - 0.67 LS $ 412,495.55 67%

o Tie into Existing HOP Inlet 1 EA $ 875.00 $ 875.00 - EA $ - 1 EA $ 875.00 100%

LVL Engineering Group Page 1 S:\2013\1330276B\Construction\Payment Applications\REVISED_ Trapasso.Desaki.Hotel _Construction Cost and Quantity Estimate.xlsx



CONSTRUCTION COST & QUANTITY ESTIMATE APPLICATION NO.: 3

TRAPASSO HOTEL LAND DEVELOPMENT DATE: November 29, 2022
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1277, B&J PROJECT NO. 1330276B
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY
APRIL 5, 2022 (REVISED MAY 25, 2022)
TOTAL REQUIRED FINANCIAL SECURITY $2,641,185.22
CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE
UNIT TOTAL PERCENT
ITEM QUANTITY COST COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST COMPLETE
P 24F Snouts 4 EA $ 1,606.00 $ 6,424.00 - EA $ - 250 EA $ 4,015.00 63%
Q Mechanical Rock Excavation 713 CY N 130.00 _$ 92,690.00 - CY $ - 100 CY $ 13,000.00 14%
SUBTOTAL ITEM 1V $ 937,118.00 $ - $ 486,701.55
V. SANITARY SEWER
A 8" SDR-35 187 LF N 65.00 $ 12,155.00 - LF $ - - LF $ - 0%
B Cleanout 1 EA $ 265.00 $ 265.00 - EA $ - - EA $ - 0%
C Raise Existing Manhole 5 VF N 410.00 $ 2,050.00 - VF $ - - VF $ - 0%
D Mechanical Rock Excavation 152 CY $ 130.00 _§ 19,760.00 - CY $ - - CY $ - 0%
SUBTOTAL ITEM V $ 34,230.00 $ - $ -
VI. MISCELLANEOUS UTILITIES
*EA Site Lighting 11 EA $ 8,765.00 $ 96,415.00 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
B Underground Electric - Dig/Backfill Only 350 LF N 90.50 $ 31,675.00 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
C Gas Stub 50 LF $ 2025 $ 1,012.50 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
SUBTOTAL ITEM VI $ 129,102.50 $ - $ -
VII. CONCRETE WORK
A 18" Concrete Curb 5,050 LF $ 2050 $ 103,525.00 - LF $ - - LF $ - 0%
B 4" Concrete Sidewalk 2,845 SF N 8.10 $ 23,044.50 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%
rEEC Steps 3 SETS $ 4,500.00 $ 13,500.00 - SETS § - - SETS § - 0%
D HC Ramps with ADA Mats 4 EA N 1,350.00 $ 5,400.00 - EA $ - - EA $ - 0%
E Island Infill 170 SF $ 1620 $ 2,754.00 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%
F Mountable Curb (Partial HOP) 180 LF N 35.00 _$ 6,300.00 - LF $ - - LF $ - 0%
SUBTOTAL ITEM VII $ 154,523.50 $ - $ -
VIII. STONE/PAVING
*x A 6" 2A Modified 11,000 SY N 8.00 $ 88,000.00 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
B 2.5" WMA Superpave 25mm Base 11,000 SY $ 1350 $ 148,500.00 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
C 1.5" WMA Superpave 9.5mm Wearing 11,000 SY N 975 $ 107,250.00 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
D Traffic Signs 37 EA $ 222.00 $ 8,214.00 - EA $ - - EA $ - 0%
E Line Painting 1 LS $ 7,560.00 $ 7,560.00 - LS $ - - LS $ - 0%
* F Emergency Access 675 SF $ 200 $ 1,350.00 - SF $ - - SF $ - 0%
* G Bollards 1 LS N 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
SUBTOTAL ITEM VIII $ 362,874.00 $ - $ -
IX. LANDSCAPING
* A Evergeen Trees 43 EA N 250.00 $ 10,750.00 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
* B Deciduous Trees 49 EA $ 300.00 $ 14,700.00
* C Shrubs 86 EA N 4500 S 3,870.00
* D Perennials 1,489 EA $ 20.00 $ 29,780.00
E Split Rail Fence 223 LF N 3535 § 7,883.05 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
F Fence on Walls 900 LF $ 41.00 $ 36,900.00 - SY $ - - SY $ - 0%
G Respread Topsoil 472 SF N 3500 $ 16,520.00 - EA $ - - EA $ - 0%
H Seeding 65,000 SF $ 011 _$ 7,150.00 - LS $ - - LS $ - 0%
SUBTOTAL ITEM IX $ 127,553.05 $ - $ -
X. GENERAL CONDITIONS
A Survey 1 LS $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00 0.10 LS $ 1,100.00 035 LS $ 3,850.00 35%
LVL Engineering Group Page 2 S:\2013\1330276B\Construction\Payment Applications\REVISED_ Trapasso.Desaki.Hotel _Construction Cost and Quantity Estimate.xlsx



CONSTRUCTION COST & QUANTITY ESTIMATE APPLICATION NO.: 3
TRAPASSO HOTEL LAND DEVELOPMENT DATE: November 29, 2022
POCONO TOWNSHIP LDP NO. 1277, B&J PROJECT NO. 1330276B
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY
APRIL 5, 2022 (REVISED MAY 25, 2022)
TOTAL REQUIRED FINANCIAL SECURITY $2,641,185.22
CURRENT RELEASE RELEASED TO DATE
UNIT TOTAL PERCENT
ITEM QUANTITY COST COST QUANTITY COST QUANTITY COST COMPLETE
B Mobilization 1 LS 5,865.00 _$ 5,865.00 - LS $ - 0.60 LS $ 3,519.00 60%
SUBTOTAL ITEM X $ 16,865.00 $ 1,100.00 $ 7,369.00
SUBTOTAL SITE ITEMS I-X: $  2,296,682.80 $ 72,001.50 $ 670,515.55
CONTINGENCY (10%) $ 229,668.28 $ - $ -
INSPECTION AND ADMINISTRATION (5%) $ 114,834.14 $ - $ -
TOTAL REQUIRED FINANCIAL SECURITY $  2,041,185.22 $ 72,001.50 $ 670,515.55
* Line Item Added
wE Unit Cost Adjusted
*4%  Quantity Adjusted
##%%  Unit Cost and Quantity Adjusted
TOTAL ORIGINAL FINANCIAL SECURITY $ 2,641,185.22
TOTAL VALUE OF WORK CONSTRUCTED $ 670,515.55
LESS RETAINAGE (10%) $ 67,051.56
NET AMOUNT $ 603,464.00
LESS AMOUNT PREVIOUSLY RELEASED $ 538,641.05
AMOUNT OF WORK THIS PERIOD (LESS RETAINAGE) $ 64,822.95
AMOUNT REMAINING INCLUDING RETAINAGE $ 2,576,362.27
LVL Engineering Group Page 3 S:\2013\1330276B\Construction\Payment Applications\REVISED_ Trapasso.Desaki.Hotel _Construction Cost and Quantity Estimate.xlsx




CONSTRUCTION AND QUANTITY ESTIMATE
TRAPASSO ENTERPRISES - HOTEL PROJECT
POCONO TOWNSHIP, MONROE COUNTY

Current Release

Released To Date

Biditem Description Quantity Units Unit Price Amount Quantity Unit Cost Quantity Unit Cost % Complete
Erosion Control
40 CONSTRUCITON ENTRANCE 4000 SF S 1.50 | $ 6,000.00 2500 SF S 3,750.00 4000 SF S 6,000.00 100%
50 S75 SLOPE MATTING 30000 SF S 030 $ 9,000.00 SF S - SF S - 0%
60 SWALE A W/C125 LINING 4445 SF S 135|$ 6,000.75 SF S - 1000 SF S 1,350.00 22%
70 INLET PROTECTION (INCLUDES HOP INLETS) 28 EA S 150.00 | $ 4,200.00 EA S - 4 EA S 600.00 14%
80 12" CFS 105 LF S 7.75| $ 813.75 LF S - 105 LF S 813.75 100%
90 18" CFS 65 LF S 13.50 [ $ 877.50 LF S - 65 LF $ 877.50 100%
100 32" CFS 355 LF S 2150 | $ 7,632.50 LF S - 355 LF S 7,632.50 100%
110 CONSTRUCTION FENCING (CHAIN LINK) 840 LF S 575[$ 4,830.00 LF S - 840 LF S 4,830.00 100%
300 ROCK FILTERS 2 EA S 185.00 | $ 370.00 EA S - EA S - 0%
310 SWALE MATTING C350 1350 SF S 575|$ 7,762.50 1350 SF $  7,762.50 1350 SF $  7,762.50 100%
315 TEMPORARY STABILIZATION 50000 SF S 0.16 | $ 8,000.00 SF S - 2500 SF S 400.00 5%
Total $ 55,487.00 $ 11,512.50 $ 30,266.25 55%
Excavation
170 RESPREAD TOPSOIL - SLOPE 400 CY S 9.60 | $ 3,840.00 CY S - CY S - 0%
180 SEEDING 30000 SF S 0.11]$ 3,300.00 SF S - SF S - 0%
185 6" STONE FOR TEMPORARY PARKING 7835 SY S 550 | $ 43,092.50 SY S - SY S - 0%
330 CUT TO EXPORT 3549 CcY S 12.75 | $ 45,249.75 CY S - 3549 CcY S 45,249.75 100%
340 BACK RETAINING WALL/SLOPE EXCAVATION 2835 CY S 24.00 | $ 68,040.00 1417 CY S 34,008.00 2835 CY S 68,040.00 100%
350 SOUTH PARKING LOT RETAINING WALL EXCAVATION 438 cy S 17.00 | $ 7,446.00 438 CcY $  7,446.00 438 CcY $  7,446.00 100%
360 NORTH PARKING LOT RETAINING WALL EXCAVATION 1055 CY S 17.00 | $ 17,935.00 1055 CY S 17,935.00 1055 CY S 17,935.00 100%
365 611 RETAINING WALL 298 CcY S 17.00 | $ 5,066.00 CY S - cY S - 0%
370 SIDEWALK EXCAVATION - 4" 2B STONE 2845 SF S 1.50 | $ 4,267.50 SF S - SF S - 0%
380 CURB EXCAVATION 5050 LF S 450 | $ 22,725.00 LF S - LF S - 0%
390 FINE GRADE 194000 SF S 0.13 | $ 25,220.00 SF S - SF S - 0%
Total $ 246,181.75 $ 59,389.00 $ 138,670.75 56%
Retaining Walls
600 STAMPED WALL DRAWINGS 9385 SF S 0.80 | $ 7,508.00 SF S - 9385 SF S 7,508.00 100%
610 SEGMENTAL RETAINING WALLS (4) 9385 SF S 24.00 [ $  225,240.00 SF S - SF S - 0%
Total $ 232,748.00 $ - $ 7,508.00 3%
Storm Sewer
190 18" RCP (HOP) 90 LF S 75.00 | $ 6,750.00 LF S - 90 LF S 6,750.00 100%
200 18" HDPE 375 LF S 63.00 | $ 23,625.00 LF S - 375 LF $  23,625.00 100%
210 24" RCP 70 LF S 100.00 | $ 7,000.00 LF S - 70 LF S 7,000.00 100%
220 CINLET (HOP D-2) 4.56 VF 1 EA $  3,006.00 | $ 3,006.00 EA S - 1 EA $  3,006.00 100%
230 M INLET (HOP D3) 3.00 VF 1 EA $ 2,62500( $ 2,625.00 EA S - 1 EA S 2,625.00 100%
235 TYPE 4 M INLET (HOP D-4) 3.51 VF 1 EA $ 4,575.00]| $ 4,575.00 EA S - 1 EA $  4,575.00 100%
240 CINLET (D-6) 3.71 VF 1 EA $ 2,850.00( $ 2,850.00 EA S - 1 EA S 2,850.00 100%
250 STORM MH (48" - D-7) 4.05 VF 1 EA $  2,810.00 | $ 2,810.00 EA S - 1 EA $  2,810.00 100%




260 M INLET (D-8) 5.62 VF 1 EA $ 3,075.00| $ 3,075.00 EA S 1 EA $  3,075.00 100%
400 M INLETS (AVG. 3.87 VF) 8 EA S 2,755.00 | $ 22,040.00 EA S EA S - 0%
410 C INLETS (AVG. 6.02 VF) 12 EA S  4,150.00| $ 49,800.00 EA S EA S - 0%
420  [48" STORM MANHOLES (AVG 7.19 VF) 5 EA S  4,285.00( $ 21,425.00 EA S EA S - 0%
430 18" HDPE 1141 LF S 63.00 | $ 71,883.00 LF S LF S - 0%
440 UNDERGROUND BASIN (ALTERNATE TO R-TANK) 1 LS $ 615,665.00 | $ 615,665.00 LS S 0.67 LS S 412,495.55 67%
450 TIE INTO EXISTING HOP INLET 1 EA S 875.00 | $ 875.00 EA S 1 EA S 875.00 100%
460  [24F SNOUTS 4 EA S 1,606.00 [ $ 6,424.00 EA S 2.5 EA S 4,015.00 63%
470 MECHANICAL ROCK EXCAVATION 713 CcY S 130.00 | $ 92,690.00 CcY S 100 CcY $ 13,000.00 14%
Total $ 937,118.00 S $ 486,701.55 52%
Sanitary
480 [8"SDR-35 187 LF S 65.00 | $ 12,155.00 LF S LF S - 0%
490 CLEANOUT 1 EA S 265.00 | $ 265.00 EA S EA S - 0%
500 RAISE EXISTING MANHOLE 5 VF S 410.00 | $ 2,050.00 VF S VF S - 0%
510 MECHANICAL ROCK EXCAVATION 152 CcY S 130.00 | $ 19,760.00 CcY S CY S - 0%
Total S 34,230.00 S S - 0%
Misc Utilities
620 |SITE LIGHTING 11 EA S 8,765.00 [ S  96,415.00 LS S LS S - 0%
630 UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC - DIG/BACKFILL ONLY 350 LF S 90.50 | $ 31,675.00 LF S LF S - 0%
640 |GAS STUB 50 LF S 20.25 | $ 1,012.50 LF S LF S - 0%
Total $ 129,102.50 S S - 0%
Concrete
650 18" CONCRETE CURB 5050 LF S 20.50 | S 103,525.00 LF S LF S - 0%
660 |4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK 2845 SF S 8.10 | $ 23,044.50 SF S SF S - 0%
670 STEPS 3 SETS S  4,500.00]| S 13,500.00 SETS S SETS S - 0%
680 HC RAMPS W/ADA MATTS 4 EA $ 1,350.00 | $ 5,400.00 EA S EA S - 0%
685 ISLAND INFIL 170 SF S 16.20 | $ 2,754.00 SF S SF S - 0%
690 MOUNTABLE CURB (PARTIAL HOP) 180 LF S 35.00 | $ 6,300.00 LF S LF S - 0%
Total $ 154,523.50 S S - 0%
Stoning/Paving
750 6" 2A MODIFIED 11000 SY S 8.00| S 88,000.00 SY S SY S - 0%
760  [2.5" WMA SUPERPAVE 25MM BASE 11000 SY S 13.50 | $ 148,500.00 SY S SY S - 0%
770 1.5" WMA SUPERPAVE 9.5MM WEARING 11000 SY S 9.75| $ 107,250.00 SY S SY S - 0%
780  |TRAFFIC SIGNS 37 EA S 222.00 [ $ 8,214.00 EA S EA S - 0%
790 LINE PAINTING 1 LS $ 7,560.00 | $ 7,560.00 LS S LS S - 0%
800 BOLLARDS AND EMERGENCY ACCESS 1675 SF S 2.00 | $ 3,350.00 SF S SF S - 0%
Total $ 362,874.00 S S - 0%
Landscaping
700 EVERGREEN TREES 43 EA S 250.00 | $ 10,750.00 LS S LS S - 0%
700 DECIDUOUS TREES 49 EA S 300.00 | $ 14,700.00 LF S LF S - 0%




700 SHRUBS 86 EA S 45.00 | S 3,870.00 LF S - LF S - 0%
700 PERENNIALS 1489 EA S 20.00 | S 29,780.00 SF S - SF S - 0%
740 SPLIT RAIL FENCE 223 LF S 3535 (S 7,883.05 SF S - SF S - 0%
FENCE ON WALLS 900 LF S 41.00 | S 36,900.00 LF S - LF S - 0%
RESPREAD TOPSOIL 472 SF S 35.00 | $ 16,520.00 SF S - SF S - 0%
SEEDING 65000 SF S 0.11 | $ 7,150.00 SF S - SF S - 0%
Total $ 127,553.05 $ - $ - 0%

General Conditions
810 ENGINEERING STAKEOUT 1 LS $ 11,000.00 | $ 11,000.00 0.1 LS $ 1,100.00 0.35 LS S 3,850.00 35%
815 MOBILIZATION 1 LS $ 5,865.00| S 5,865.00 LS S - 0.6 LS S 3,519.00 60%
Total S 16,865.00 $ 1,100.00 $ 7,369.00 44%
Subtotal $ 2,296,682.80 $ 72,001.50 $ 670,515.55 29%
Contingency 10% $ 229,668.28 LS S - LS S - 0%
Inspection and Admin 5% $ 114,834.14 LS S - LS S - 0%
TOTAL ESCROW $ 2,641,185.22 $ 72,001.50 $ 670,515.55 25%

TOTAL ORIGINAL FINANCIAL SECURTI

$ 2,641,185.22

TOTAL VALUE OF WORK CONSTRUCTED| S 670,515.55
LESS RETAINAGE (10%) S 67,051.56

NET AMOUNT S 603,464.00

LESS PREVIOUSLY RELEASED S 538,641.05

CURRENT AMOUNT RECOMMENDED FOR RELEASE

$ 64,822.94

NET AMOUNT FROM LAST RELEASE




PENNSTRATEGIES

This contract would formalize an agreement between Pocono Township (client) and JDM
Consultants, LLC (contractor) for community planning and grant writing services.

Term: This agreement shall be effective from January 1, 2023, through December 31,
2023. This agreement may be terminated by either party with a 45-day notice.

Services: The contractor shall provide the professional services including grant writing
and community planning.

Fees: The contractor shall invoice the client for $3,500 plus approved expenses.
Expenses will be submitted to the Chief Financial Officer of the Township.

Assumptions and Restrictions: The following is a list of assumptions and restrictions that
apply to this proposal:

o The client will provide the Penn Strategies Team with access to all relevant
background information.

o) The client will assist in assuring that their representatives attend relevant
and necessary meetings in Pennsylvania.

o The client will respond with timely delivery of reports, data, meeting
coordination, and other project assistance that will allow Penn Strategies to
meet any deadlines set forth during the performance of this contract.

o Additional compensation for the specified scope of work will be allowed if
justified and approved by the client.

Compliance with Laws: Both parties shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and
local statutes, rules, regulations or ordinances regarding the performance of its activities
under this agreement.

Confidential Nature of this Relationship: This relationship will create and exchange of
information, written and oral, between the parties, including but not limited to data,
documents, surveys, concepts, drafts, other relationships, strategies and tactics; no
disclosure of any such information by either party, without express consent of the other,
shall be permitted, except as required by the Pennsylvania Right-To-Know Law. The
relationship between the client and the contractor outlined in this agreement is
confidential between the parties and will not be disclosed by either party, either presently
or in the future, except as required by the Pennsylvania Right-To-Know Law. This
provision, in particular, shall survive the term of this agreement.

JDM Consultants, LLC 1



Independent Contractor: During the term of this agreement, the contractor shall be an
independent contractor and not an agent of the client.

Governing Law: This agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with
the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Entire Agreement: This is the entire agreement of the parties. There are no other
representations, understandings, or agreements, oral or written or implied, which are not
contained herein.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES

Services not included in the scope and fee described herein may be provided by the Penn
Strategies Team upon your request. Proper written authorization must be given prior to
initiating any additional services. Additional services would be considered anything not
directly mentioned in the scope.

DURATION OF CONTRACT

Penn Strategies is prepared to provide these on-going services to the client as part of a 12-
month agreement.

BILLING SCHEDULE

Penn Strategies will invoice you at the end of each four (4) week billing period for work
performed during this period. Invoices are payable within thirty (30) days.

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Payment is due upon presentation of invoice and is past due thirty (30) calendar days from
the invoice date. Unpaid invoices in excess of thirty (30) calendar days will be cause to
discontinue services until all outstanding invoices are paid. Work stoppages may result in
missed deadlines and/or increased project fees including remobilization.

If these terms are acceptable, please print and sign two copies of this document. We will
sign both and return one to you for your files. This agreement will then be appropriately
executed.

We look forward to serving you. Please feel free to contact Jason Fitzgerald at 570-337-
2028 if you have any questions.

JDM Consultants, LLC 2



Jason M. Fitzgerald
President; JDM Consultants, LLC

DATE

AGREED TO

DATE

JDM Consultants, LLC



	12-5-22_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	12-5-22_BOC_AgendaFULLPACKET.pdf
	12-5-22_BOC_Agenda.pdf
	12-5-22_BOC_AgendaFULLPACKET.pdf
	Mashriqi request for zoning map amendment.pdf
	Resolution_2022-38_SWS_Grant_Application.pdf
	11-21-22_BOC_Minutes.pdf
	12-5-22.pdf
	Escrow Release #3 .pdf
	DRAFT Contract Pocono Twp & JDM 2022-23.pdf





